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November 2, 2011
ADDENDUM NO. 1

Reference:  Bid Proposal Number: 432-2214-UORP/12-001
Removal of Underwater Obstructions
Lac Des Allemands 2011 Removal, St. John the Baptist Parish
Scheduled Bid Opening: 11:00 A.M. on Wednesday November 16, 2011.

The following are the responses to the questions received prior to the deadline of 4:30 pm on
Tuesday November 1, 2011. As stated in the bid proposal, no questions received after the
deadline will be considered.

Question: When removing the pilings, is it mandatory to remove the entire piling, or can it be cut or
broken off at the mud line or just below the mud line?

Answer: The program is seeking removal of pilings in their entirety.

Question: Are divers necessary for the removal of pilings or just the vessels? or both?

Answer: Divers are to be on-site for all removal operations (pilings and vessels).

Question: Is there any cost estimate on the job/bid? If so, does the estimate include alternates?

Answer: There is no cost estimate information available for this project.

Question: Who will furnish the Diver(s) during all obstruction removals to perform search for 100"
radius?

Answer: The successful bidder (contractor) is to furnish all labor, materials, tools and equipment

necessary to complete the Scope of Work. As a result, divers are to be furnished by the
successful bidder (contractor) and these costs are to be included in the bid.
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Bid Proposal Number: 432-2214-UORP/12-001

Removal of Underwater Obstructions

Lac Des Allemands 2011 Removal, St. John the Baptist Parish
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Does the project require a Hydraulic Dredge or a Bucket Dredge?

The contractor is responsible for planning and execution of all removals and disposals
described in the Scope of Work. The contractor is to submit detailed proposed
procedures to carry out the Scope of Work. The successful bidder (contractor) is to
furnish all labor, materials, tools and equipment necessary to complete the Scope of
Work and all costs are to be included in the bid.

If wood piles cannot be extracted in entirety, will removal to 12 - 24 inches below the
mud line be acceptable?

The program is seeking removal of pilings in their entirety. If after removal efforts have
begun, it is determined that the obstruction is not as described, unusual circumstances
develop, or unforeseen conditions are determined to exist, DNR or the contractor may
request a revision to the Scope of Work on a case-by-case basis through the Change
Order process.

Does contractor own all debris following extraction, or does the state have a disposition
site or plan?

The contractor is responsible for the planning and execution of all removals and disposals
described in the Scope of Work. The contractor is responsible for ensuring that all
recovered materials and wastes are to be disposed of in a manner that complies with
federal, state, and local regulations.

What is the budgel for this project?

There is no budget information associated with this project.

This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced bid proposal and must be
signed, dated and attached to the bidder’s proposal or receipt of same must otherwise be

acknowledged therein.
Judy A. LeBourgeois, CPP
Procurement Director
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